## MINUTES UNIVERSITY SENATE MEETING FEBRUARY 3, 1961

PRESENT: Mr. Luginbill, Mr. Carson, Mr. Hahn, Mr. Gillespie, Mr. Fisher, Mr. Crites, Mr. Evans, Mr. Shipman, Mr. Mayer, Mrs. Dehnbostel, Mr. Wilcox, Mr. Ives, Mr. Kramer, Mr. Cohen, Mr. O'Brien, Mr. Baker, Mr. Einstein, Mr. Braden, Mr. Flad, Mr. Harder, Mrs. Turner, Mrs. Botty, Mr. Yozwiak, Mr. Ellis, Mr. Reilly, Mr. Worley, Miss Jenkins, Mrs. Niemi, Mr. Lengyel, Mr. Miller, Mr. Dykema, Mr. Malak, President Jones, Dean Smith

President Jones presided. He brought two problems facing our institution to the attention of the senate:

- 1. URBAN REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM The Chairman announced that we are now in this program and requested that Heads of Departments confer with their respective Deans and turn over to them in writing the needs of the department in another fifteen years time. This in terms of floor space, faculty, buildings, equipment, etc. The potential for doubling our enrollment is indicated by 1970.
- 2. STATE-PRIVATE SCHOOL GROWTH It is the feeling that State schools are going to grow in their enrollment. Over a period of years enrollment in state and private institutions has been about a 50-50 ratio. In the next fifteen years time, it is estimated that it will be a 70-30 ratio. Schools in urban centers are going to grow. We have doubled enrollment in the past seven or eight years. We have added from five to eight hundred students each year for those years. We now have eight or nine hundred more than last year's second semester. The University Board is divided in its opinion. Some feel that we may be growing too fast.

The Chairman informed the senate that we have employed a planning consultant, who will also teach. He has asked Mr. Naberezny to make a layout indicating the buildings we have, the buildings we expect to remove, and the new buildings we plan to erect.

The Chairman gave the enrollment figures for this semester as follows: Business Administration, 1618; Education, 1887; Engineering, 1125; Liberal Arts, 1950; Music, 98 for a total of 6678. Last year at this time we had 5800 and last fall 6800.

Dr. Smith, Chairman of the Publications Committee, reported on recent activities of the committee. He read in full the minutes of the session in which the Editor of the Jambar submitted his resignation because of censorship. He admitted that there has been no suppression of material to be published, but that he could not endure the criticism directed at him after the material was published. His resignation was accepted and his successor is in process of selection.

The Senate approved report of the committee.

Edna J. Pickard, Secretary

attendang Sheck Facel E. Legenbell Clace J. Horley Tera Sentespe ( long Carson) Jupythin. John P. Milespee Horsel Outer (Of Enous Karl W. Dyhema Washipman Grale J. Walak W.E. mayer n. Demboste Smulleox David 5 Ive KRAMER If down 1. W. O Bre Millian C. Bolar - your Enster Frank D' Brow William S. Flad Lelsie Hardes Muc Ellina Pauluie E. Boury Bernard & Jawiok Frank M. Ellis 6. T. Keilly.